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ANNUAL SUPPLY CONTRACT 

HEAVY EQUIPMENT BLADES 

 PROJECT ES16-021 

SEPTEMBER 24, 2015 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

 

The attached constitutes additional information and serves to clarify issues (considered to be part of the City of 

Victorville “Annual Supply Contract, Heavy Equipment Blades, Project ES16-021”). 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Elizabeth Salcido, Purchasing Technician at (760) 243-

6371, Fax (760) 269-0045, or email: esalcido@ci.victorville.ca.us.  

 

  

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

 

1. Question Can bidders bid on individual parts out of each table or do they have to bid a 

 complete table? 
Answer: Bidders must bid on all or none. 

 

2. Question: Can I measure the “Non-Cat” Machines to see if Cat Cutting Edges can be fitted to  

  those machines? 

 Answer: No, measurements are listed on the individual tables. 
 

3. Question: On table #5 JD 544 E #83062- can you please see if it possible to get all the numbers  

  off the back of the bucket?  There should be a 90H….. number along with the bucket# 

  0188-3062A for the factory can tell what clam blade they put on. 

 

On table #6 Cat 920 #21338- can you please see if it possible to get the numbers off the 

bucket to verify what Cat originally had on the bucket? The center blade  OEM# 

140295 is not a Cat part number. 

Answer: Public Works has inspected the equipment and no other numbers were listed on the 

 machines. 
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Please confirm receipt of this Addendum #1, ES16-021 by either faxing the acknowledgment to the City of Victorville, 

Purchasing Division at (760) 269-0045, or by attaching the signed acknowledgment to your bid proposal.  Failure to 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in the disqualification of your proposal.  The undersigned 

acknowledges receipt of ADDENDUM #1: 

 

 

Name of Bidder                                                                                                    

 

Address                                                                                                               

 

Telephone No.                                                                      Fax No:                                                

 

Signature:             

 

                                                                                

Title                Date    

 


